MCDOUGAL-JENKINS ENGINEERS LIMITED

Among the most prominent industrial undertakings on the North shore is the Steel Ship Building and General Engineering Firm which has in the past been known as McDougal-Jenkins Engineers Limited, and which was established in 1909 continuing the business of the old Albion Iron Works and taking over all Patterns and Drawings of that concern. A change of name is however, in contemplation, and application has been made to the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies for permission to assume the title of North Shore Iron Works Limited.





The rapid growth of the business of which the Hon, F. Carter-Cotton is president and Chairman, Mr. William C. Shaw, Manager and Mr. Ernest V. Young, Secretary, has compelled the company within the last few months to largely increase its plant, which now occupies 200 feet of waterfrontage on the North Shore, by the addition of a new Pattern Shop, Machine Shop and Foundry, fitted with the most up-to-date equipment, and within the next six months the permanent force employed will be at least 100 men thus more than doubling the present pay roll.